Erie County Water Authority Arcadis U.S., Inc.

Contract No. MP-090 50 Fountain Plaza
Sturgeon Point Water Treatment Plant Suite 600

Filtration Piping, Valve, and Underdrain Buffalo, NY 14202
System Improvements Phone: 716 667 0900

www.arcadis.com

Date: January 12, 2023
Our Ref: 30133038
Subject: Withdrawal of Invitation to Bid

Dear Recipient,

The Erie County Water Authority is withdrawing the Invitation to Bid for Contract
MP-090 and will not be accepting bids at this time.

The Project Manual and drawings will be reformatted according to General Municipal Law 101 and it is anticipated
that the project will be advertised in the second quarter of 2023.

Sincerely,
Arcadis of New York, Inc.

Dl Jords

Daniel J. Seider, PE
Project Manager

CC. Russell Stoll, PE, ECWA
Leonard Kowalski, PE, ECWA
Michael Wymer, PE, ECWA
David Patton, PE, ECWA
Mark Lenz,,PE, Arcadis
Tim Shafer, Arcadis
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